

MADISON NICOLE SPRAKER

OBJECTIVE

To find a part time job that will work with my college schedule allowing me to help people, help the company that hires me, and learn more about the service business.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

BabySitting: Watches small children and helps with a toddler with special needs

Food Service: Shift-leader, Ice-maker, Cashier, served food, cleaned, opened and closed restaurant

Experience in photography, camerawork, storyboarding, screenwriting and editing for films.

Behind the scenes work in the theatre including organization, working in the scene shop, basic sewing, and makeup work.

EXPERIENCE

Rita's Italian Ice- May 2018-August 2019

- Started in at intro level
- Moved into Shift-leader and ice-maker
- Customer service and food service

Mingus Family- August 2014-present

- Child care for multiple children at one time
- Taking care of children with special needs

Experience in film, theatre, and photography- 2016-present

- Basics of DSLR and other camerawork, storyboarding, and screenwriting.
- Experience in digital and film photography, Photoshop, and Adobe Bridge.
- Editing in Adobe Premiere Pro
- Organization of files in photography and Film
- Painting, building, and using tools in the scene shop
- Knowledge of a Architectural Scale ruler
- Basic hand sewing and machine sewing skills
- Makeup for theatrical uses and basic SFX

EDUCATION

2019-current Middle Tennessee State University; Majoring in Tv/Film Production
2014-2019 Nolensville High School; Graduated